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Your 5/17/84(lexico City is labelled speculation, and in the absence of
as a basls for thought or analysis speculation nay
be all that is avallable, but I think there may always be the basic question, “Is
this reasonable?™ Devil's advocacy ie a mugt. I sugcest that if you fry to destroy
sone of the conjectures you offer you might succeed.

There is so much I do not now remembor! I do not, for example remember shat
Susmers said about an Oswald imposter in Mesdoo, hls che 19, your pe 1. On the other
hand, I am inclined o believe that 4f I had evaluated it as you do ("a great deal
of persuasive evidence") Exmochmidwmmtxtmcedtnmrcdert I would remember it. I am
absolutely satdisfied that he does include in his book what iswong end he did not
then prosent another exdating and known versione Carolyn Amold, for example. And
there is overwriting. So, on the of his writing only, can we really believe
that thore was an Oswald imposte- in oo City?

Is there any other source for the statessnt that at least on photo of the real
Ocweld was praserved by the CIA in Mexico City? Do you think that HSCA would have
kinovn this and suppressed 1t if it gave any thought to what any leak would have
meant to members and staff alike? ind do you really believe that if the one I take
to be ingleton went down there and retwoved A%, tiwre would have been an existinz
recoxd to point any finger at him? If Angloton wanted it, particularly if he wanted
no recoxrd of his getding 1t, do you besfiove that he would hove pgone 4hero Mucelf
for it?

This is not tho way the spoolt world worits. Nor 4s it likely tiat Angleton could
have gone into the Hexico City files himself to "remove® the alleged photn,

If the CIA had anyéihding it éid not want to got out, 4t wouldd have found its
own peans of placing it elsewhere or of destroying it at the outset of the first
investlgatlions,

In the last graf on pe 2 you say what I'd forsotten 4f I ever kmev it. In oy
event I do not pow mecall thet "it is lnown that fhe CIA had g pietire of the roeld
Oswzld on file (Finsk)ee." Con you plesse, no rush, glve mo the citation(s)?That shis
poture could have been on file:githout identification of Oswald I scam to macells
But in there evidencs that the CIA had this pdoture on file with an Ogwald ID? I2
this 41a not the fact, then no conjecture cen ke bullt upia it.

I? 1% iz not too nuch troublie, whon you are hear a copier I'd iike to resd PH's
transcript of what Summers sald on the Pacifieca show. I've loaned my tape out. Again,
no rushe

In the absence ofatly real investigntion, thave ia so much we ceumc’ know of belicve
with any certuinty. But there also is muck we da know and can %rust, fov exmnile Oswald's
political beliefs. Can you really credit, from your own interpretation of his beliefs,
the conjecture that he had a knowing associatieon with antd-Ysofivo Culens. By which I
pean acting in concert with them for their ends? dnd on the other side, based on what
you should know, can you really believe that thero wae a Cas Se plot o off JIW?

dssuming for the sake of sargument, however, that your theorizing muovives all
the ldnds of examinations I have suggested, can or does it really mean that LD was
in Mexdco City and conspiring with others only in comection with the assassination?
("eeen posuitle windo onto the conspirncyess” pe 3) Could he not have been there for
purposes not in any way related to the assassinatfon?

Beat regards,
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